

Message

From: Jackie Niarchos [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E54205B9F8454ECEAA62DFD97C7B28B3-JACKIE NIAR]
Sent: 2018-04-19 8:13:21 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
CC: Jackie Niarchos [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e54205b9f8454ecea62dfd97c7b28b3-Jackie Niar]; Olga Whiteley [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a8aa010dbbc243af97222fcd3f2ae4a0-Olga WhiteI]
Subject: Market Cash Clearing

FYI - Anthony – Natalie was asking me this morning about the Fair Hydro trust transactions. There are a number of entries in Market Cash Clearing that she is trying to get a better handle on it. I did mention to her that she should touch base with you as you are the expert. She may speak with you today about it.